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165 Dundas Street West, Suite 700, Mississauga, ON, L5B 2N6

File: 5761-02 Date: June 29, 2021

McMillan LLP

Suite 4400 — 181 Bay Street

Toronto, Ontario, M5J 2T3

Attention: New Homes and Condominiums Law Clerk

Dear Sir/Madam:

RE:  Jaihyung RYU p/f Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp.
Suite 507 + 1 Parking + 1 Storage Locker (VOY A Building A)

Please be advised that [ am the solicitor for above-noted Purchaser. Prior to expiration of cooling period,
would you kindly consider following requests?

1. Please allow adding of my client’s spouse, as additional Purchaser. The spouse’s name is: Ms.
Soon Ock SON (DOB: April 20, 1969). Her ID is attached herewith.

2. In Amendment re: Assignment Right, please consider reducing the legal/administrative fee from
$1,000 plus HST to $500 plus HST as I have seen in other contracts for VOY A project.

3. In Amendment re: Consent to Lease, please consider reducing the administrative fee from $1,000
plus HST to $500 plus HST as I have seen in other contracts for VOY A project.

Thank you.
Yours truly,

Lo

Young Dong Lee



